
From: Kelly Bacon (CD)
To: Kelee Hodges
Subject: BL-21-00029 Pratt
Date: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 1:43:47 PM
Attachments: BL-21-00029 Pratt SurveyReview 01-12-22.pdf

This is for final approval to record.... Since a majority of these items are RCW requirements for survey, I'm
assuming they are required. Which would then require the applicant to resubmit an amended preliminary survey for
review prior to recording.  Is this the direction you were thinking?  If so the header at the top sounds as though they
are just suggestions.

-----Original Message-----
From: Kelee Hodges <kelee.hodges.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 1:40 PM
To: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: Re:

Suggested at this point but will be required for final.

Kelee

Sent from my iPhone

> On Jan 12, 2022, at 1:34 PM, Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:
>
> ﻿Perfect, just wanted to make sure that your comments were just suggested not required for Pratt BLA?  If so then
there wont be any further review and they can make the changes as they see fit.
>
>
> Kelly Bacon
> Planner I
> Kittitas County Community Development Services
> 411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
> Ellensburg, WA 98926
> Office: (509) 962-7539
> Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
>
>
>
>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Kelee Hodges <kelee.hodges.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us>
> Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 1:34 PM
> To: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
> Subject:
>
> Hi there. I’m on the phone with IT downloading software. I can call you as soon as I get done.
>
> Kelee
>
> Sent from my iPhone
>
> ________________________________
>
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411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523 
Ellensburg, WA  98926 FAX (509) 962-7663  
 


KITTITAS COUNTY 


DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 


M E M O R A N D U M 


 


TO:  All Staff 
FROM:  Kelee Hodges for Justin Turnbull, County Surveyor 
DATE:  January 12, 2022 
SUBJECT: County Survey Review of BL-21-00029 Pratt 
   
Comments (not required): 
 
1. No lot closures were provided. 
2. Page layout needs to meet requirements per RCW 58.09.050 (1)(a)). 
3. Name of surveyor is missing. 
4. Survey equipment and procedures are missing. (Note identifies that map is not based on an 


actual field survey.) 
5. Section, Township and Range need to be shown at top of page per WAC 332-130-050(1)(iv)(A)) 
6. Ties to adjoining survey of record are not identified per RCW 58.09.060(1)(c)). 
7. Proposed lots should be labeled with Lot Number and area. 
8. New division line should be surveyed and staked in the field and the outside perimeter of the 


parcel shall be delineated on the face of the map.  
9. All roadways must show underlying ownership (Private/County/State), easement or right of way 


and surfacing material. 
10. Roadways must show centerline with bearings and distances.  


 
   


 
 
 


 





		m e m o r a n d u m

		FROM:  Kelee Hodges for Justin Turnbull, County Surveyor

		4. Survey equipment and procedures are missing. (Note identifies that map is not based on an actual field survey.)





> The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This
email may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be
aware that any use, review, retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in
error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from all devices.
> message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14
>


